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Aprl 5, 2018

Craig E. Richardson

Executive Director, E&E Legal
722 12" Street Northwest #400
Washington, DC 2005

RE: Certain records descrbing the Attorney General's Office’s efforts
relating to RICO

Cear Mr. Richardson:

In response to your public records request of Thursday, March 31, 2016,

enclosed please find the documents you are seeking in the two (2) areas contained in
your request,

Sincerely,

Michael Q. Duane

Senior Assistant Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05603-1001

(802) B28-3178
michael.duane@vermont.gov

Enclosurcs




Morgan, W:rlﬂ =

From: Miorgan, Wendy

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2016 6:06 PM

To: ‘Michael Meade'

Subject: RE: Clean Power Plan and Daxon-Mobil
Great— Lhe

From: Michacl Meade |miyilloMichael Meade§@ag.my gov]
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2016 5:43 PM

To: Kline, 5cot <scot_kline @vermonL gov>; Morgan, Wendy cwendy.morgan@vermont.gove

Cc: Brian Mahanna <Brian Mahanna@ag.my.gov>; Peter Washburn <Peter Washburn@ag. ny.govs: Damien LaVera
<Damicn.| aVerad@ag ny.gov>; Natalia Salgado <Naraliy Salgado®ag ny gov>; Lemuel Srolovic

<Lemucl Srolovic@®ag.ny gove; Fric Soufer <Eric Souferfdag.ny gov>; Daniel Lavoie <Daniel, Lavoie @ag.ny.gov>
Subject: RE: Clean Power Plan and Looon-Mobil

AG Frosh trom Maryland will alsa be joining. That's puts us at 6 AG's present for the press conference—and 13 states
participating in the meetings.

Hawve 3 grigt weekend!

Mike

From: Michacl Meade

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2016 3:55 PM

To: "Kline, Scol’; Morgan, Wendy

Cc: Brian Mahanna; Peter Washburn; Damicn LaVera; Natalia Salgado; Lemuel Srolovic
Subject: RE: Cican Power Plan and Exxon-Mobil

i wanted to send arpund some additional thoughts regarding who may do what on 3/29. We can hopelully talk about
this some more at 4:00.

Monday, March 28 (Optional)
6:00-8:00 ]
Happy Hour with EPB and visiting AAG's
Attorneys General Climate Change Meeting
Dale: March 29, 2016
Localion: 120 Broadway, New York, NY
Schedule:
0:00 to 9:30 — Welcome (breakfast provided) <Taem Kicks off meeting and slall mtros:
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9:30 to 10:15 - Peter Frumhoff, Union of Concerned Scientists, presentalion on imperative of
ing action now on climate change (ACs and staff only) <l.em Introduces Peter>

10:15 to 10:30 - break

10:30 to 11:15 — Pawa Law office presentation regarding climate change litigation (AGs and staff
only) <VT Introduces Pawa>

11:15 Lo 11:30 - break

11:30 am to 12:30 - press conference around AG climate change coalition's support of federal
Clean Power plan and other ¢limale change actions (Attending AGs) <Mike to coordinate—AG's
participating, staff sitting in audience>

12:30 to 1:00 — lunch and follow-up from moming (lunch provided)

1:00 to 1:45 — NY AG office presentation regarding fossfl fucl company disclosure investigations
(AGs and staff only) <NY facilitates>

1245 to 2:45 - closed working session (AGs and staff only) <VT & NY >
« Sharing of AG office activities

s Discussion of expanding coalition work beyond "EPA-practice,” e.g., investigations of fossil
fuel company disclosures, utility efforts to barrier renewables.

2:45 t0 3:00 — break

3:00 o 4:30 = Continued—closed working session (AGs and staff only) <VT & NY>

s Continued discossion
» Coulition next steps

4:30 —end.

From: Kline, Stot [mgiltc

Sent: Tucsday, March 15, 2016 12:06 PM
To: Michael Maade; Maorgan, Wendy

Cc; Brian Mahanna; Peter Washbum; Damien LaVera; Natalia Salgado; Lemuel Srolovic
Subject: RE: Clean Power Plan and Expcon-Maokhil

Mike:

Wa are good with the new agenda. One item we should discuss more In our next call is the structuring of the afternoon
discussion and who will facilitate it

Thanks.

Scot

From: Michael Meade [mailto-Michael. Meade @ap.ny.pov]
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2016 5:18 PM




To: Morgan, Wendy <wendy. morgan@venmont.gov=; Kline, Scot <scolkline@vermont.gove

Cc: Brian Mahanna <Brian. Mahanna@ag.ny.gove; Peter Washburn <Peter. Washburnd@as nv.gove; Damien LaVera
<Damien LlaVera@ag.ny.gov>; Nalalia Salgado <Natalia. Salgado®ag. ny gov>; Lemuel Srolavic

<l emuel Srolovicilag. v gove

Subject: RE: Clean Power Plan and Exon-Mobil

I made the changes you suggested below, If it looks okay to Lhis group, we can circulate tomorrow.
Diraft Schedule for Attorneys General Climate Change Meeting
Date: March 29, 2016
Location: 120 Broadway, New York, NY
Schedule:
g:00 W 9:30 — Welcome (hreakfast provided)

§:30 to 10:15 — Peter I'rumbhboff, Union of Conecrned Scientists, presentalion on imperative of
taking action now on climate change (AGs and staff only)

10:15 to 10:30 — break

10:30 fo 11:15 — Pawa Law office presentalion regarding climate change litigalion (AGs and staff
only)

11:15 Lo 11:30 — break

11:30 am to 12:30 - press conference avound AG climate change coalition’s support of federal
Clean Power plan and other climate change actions (Attending AGs)

12:30 1o L:o0 — lunch and follow-up from morning (lunch provided)

1:00 to 1:45 — NY AG office presentation regarding fossil fuel company diselosure investigations
{AGs and staff only)

1:45 to 2:45 — closed working session (AGs and staff only)
# Sharing of AG office aclivities
» Discussion of expanding coalition work beyond “EPA-practice,” e.g., investigations of fossil
{uel company disclosures, utility efforts Lo barrier renewables.
2:45 to 3:00 — break

3:00 t0 4:30 — Conlinued--closed working session (AGs and staff only)

»  Continued discussion
s (Coalilion next sleps

4:30 - end.




From: Morgan, Wendy [mailip:wendy. morganSvermontgov]
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2016 9:33 AM
To: Michael Meade; Kiine, Soot
Cc: Brian Mahanna; Peter Washburn; Damien LaVera; Natalia Salgado; Lemuel Srolovic
Subject: RE: Clean Power Plan and Exxon-Mobil
Thanks! [ lika the clarity on who is invited to what
My two thoughts are:

11:30 am to 12:30 noon - is a little ambiguous do you mean 1230pm?

| also wonder aboyt the aflernoon break — I'd put NY and start the staff discussion and have a break closer 10 245 —
that also allows us to divide the discussion into parts more easily (keep us on track] — maybe identifying Lhose parts
should be our next Thursday agenda item7?

Have a good weekend = Wendy

From: Michael Meade [maiitg:Michael Meade@ag.my gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2016 5:27 PM

To: Kling, Scot <scot kline@vermont.aavs; Morgan, Wendy <wendy. morgan@vermont gov>
C¢: Brian Mahanna <Brian. Mahanna @ag. ny.gov=; Peter Washburn <Peter Washburnd@ag ny.ggv>; Damiaen LaVaera
<Qamisn.LaVera@ag ny gov>; Natalia Salgado <Matalia. Salpado@ag.nv gove; Lemuel Srolovic
<lemuel.Srolovic@ag ny.gov>
Subject: RL: Clean Power Plan and Exxon-Mobil
Wendy and 5cott—
Here's our latest agenda. If you are okay with it, then we'll start sharing with ather offices.
Best,
Mike
Draft Schedule for Attorneys General Climate Change Mecting
Date: March 29, 2016
Location: 120 Broadway, New York, NY
Schedule:
9:00 L0 9:30 — Welcome (breakfast provided)

930 to 10:15 — Peter Frumhoff, Union of Concerned Scientists, prescntation on imperative of
taking action now on climate change (AGs and staff only)

10:15 to 10:30 = break

10:30 to 11:15 — Pawa Law office presentation regarding climate change litigation (AGs and stuff
only)




11:15 Lo 11:30 — break

11:30 4m to 12:30  press conference around AG climale change coalition’s support of federal
Clean Power plan and other climnate change actions (Atlending AGs)

12:30 Lo 1200 — lunch and fellow-up from morning (lunch provided)

1:00 Lo 1:45 — NY AG olfice presentation regarding fossil fuel company disclosure investigations
(AGs and staff only)

145 to 2:45 — closed working session (AGs and stalf only)
» Sharing of AG oflfice aclivities
= Diseussion of cxpanding coalition work beyond “EPA-praclice,” ¢.g., investigations of [ossil
fuel company disclosures, utility efforts Lo barrier renewables.

2:45 to 3:00 - break
3:00 10 4:30 - Continued--closed working session (AGs and staff only)

« Continued discussion
o Coaliion next steps

4:30 —end.

From: Lemua! Srolovic

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2016 10:27 AM

To: "Kline, Scot”; Morgan, Wendy

Cc: Brian Mahanna; Michael Meade; Peter Washburn; Damien LaVera; Natalia Salgado
Subject: RE: Clean Power Plan and Exoon-Mobil

Secot and Wendy — Looking forward to our conversation at 11, Here's our initial thinking about
the schedule [or the event.

Drafi Schedule for Attornevs General Climate Change Meeting at NY AG's Office

Nate: On or about April 1, 2016
Location® 120 Broadway, New York, NY
Schedule:

11 am to 12 noon - press conference around AG climate change coalition’s support of federal
Clean Power plan and other climate change actions

12 noon to 1:30  follow-on media time and lunch




- 1:30 to 2715 ~ NY AG office presentation regarding fossil fuel company investigations (AGs
and staff only)

2115 to 2:30 - break

2:30 to 3715 — Pawa Law office presentation regarding climate change liligation (AGs and
staff only)

3:15 Lo 3:30 - break
3:30 to 4730 - closed session AG office discussion

430 — end.

From: Kiine, Scot [maiito:

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 3:40 PM

To: Lemuel Srolovic

Ccx Morgan, Wendy: Brian Mahanna; Tasha L Bartiett
Subject: RE: Cean Power Plan and Exxon-Mobdl

Lem:

Wendy has developed a conflict for the Thursday call at 11:30. We are wondering whether you and Brian can do the call
earlier that moming = 11 or eadier?

Thanks.

Scot

From: Lemuel Srolovic [mailto:Lemuel Srolovic@ag,ny.aov]
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2016 10:04 PM

To: Kiine, Scot <gcot.kline@vermgnt.gov>

Cc: Morgan, Wendy <wendy morgan@vermont.gov>, Brian Mahanna <Brian.Mahanna@ag.ny gove; Tasha L. Bartlett
<Tasha Bartlell@ap, ny.gov>

Subject: Re- Clean Power Plan and Exxon-Mobil

Scot — thanks for update. We'll drafl possible run of conférence day. Look lorward o our nex!
conversation. [em

Sent from my iPhone
On Feb 18, 2016, at 3:42 PM, Kline, Scot <scot.klinef@ivermont.gov= wrole:
Lemn and Brian:
Wendy and | connected with our AG. He thinks what we talked sbout today makes sense. We are good

with doing the event in NY. Bill recalled that the videotaping for individual AG's was done by AARP atan
event. 50 that was not a regular press event. Sounds like o more Lraditional press event might be mornc

irt I with our event



If you can get us a preliminary draft of the conference day, that would be helpful. Also, maybe we can
Larget some possible dates for the event in next week's call.

Thanks

Soot

From: Lemuel Srelovic [mailto: emuel Srolovie@ ap. ov.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 10;13 AM

To: Kline, Scot <scot.kiine Bvermont.gove; Margan, Wendy <wendy. morganidvermant gove
Ce: Brian Mahanna <Rrian.Mahanna @ag. ny.gove; Tasha L, Bartlett <Tasha.Bartlett@ag nv.gpovs
Subject: RE: We Meed to Beschedule This Afternoon's Conversation

Excellent! Please call Brian Mahanna's line at 212-416-8579. Speak with you tomorrow, Lem

From: Kline, Scot [mailto:scot. kline@vermont.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 8:35 AM

To: Lemwed Srolovic; Morgan, Wendy

Subject: RL: We Neod to Reschedule This Afternoon’s Conversation

Lermn:

Thursday from 2-3 works an this end.

Should we call you? I s0, let me know what number,
Thanks.

oot

From: Lemuel Srolovic [mailtg:Lomuel Srolovic@ag, ny.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2016 6:34 PM

To: Kline, Scat <scolkline@vermont,gov>; Margan, Wendy <wendy. morgan@vermonl.aovs
Subject: RF: We Need to Reschedule This Afrernoon's Conversation

seot and Wendy — wow, for us working this schoal vacation week here in NYS, it's a bit crazy!
Our deputy chief of stalf is now tied up tomarrow at 4. Here's what he and | have fres;
Tomarrow at 530

Thursday 2-3

Friday before 11

Hopefully one of these works tor you twa.

Sorry this is proving to be bard 1o [2nd.




Sent: Tuesday, Febmaylﬁ 2015454FM

To: Morgan, Wendy

Cc: Lemuel Srolovic

Subject: Re; We Need to Reschedule This Afternoon’s Conversation

Okay here.
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 16, 2016, at 4:32 PM, Morgan, Wendy <wepdy morganidvegnonl sov> wrole:

| can make it work for ma.

From: Lemuel Srolovic [maiitg;Lemuel Srofovic®ag.ny gov]

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2016 £:48 PM

Ta: Kline, Scot <goot.kline @vermont gov>

Ce: Margan, Wendy <wandy.morgan@vermont gov>

Subject: RE: We Need to Reschedule This Afternoon’s Conversation

Hi $cot and Weandy ~ sorry | missed the e-mall regarding today at 47 Does lomarrow at
4 still work for you? Regards, Lem

— e — _— —— - - - — —

From: Kint, 5aot [mwm:mmw]

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2016 3:25 PM

To: Lemuel Srolovic

Ce: Morgan, Wendy

Subject: Re: We Nead to Reschedule This Afternoon’s Conversation

Lem:

Arc we on [or a call at 4 today? Thanks.
Scot

Sent from my iPhone
On Feb 15, 2016, at 4:25 PM, Kline, Scot <gcol Klmg(@vermont. gov=> wrote:

Lem: Let's try for tomorrow at 4, We may need a call in number
il the weather is bad as expected here - Wendy and I may be
calling in from different locations,

Thanks, Scol

Senl from my iPhonc

Dn Feb 13, 2016, at 7:20 AM, Lemucl Srolovic
| Srolovic@ag ny.gov> wrote:

Scot — we can do either Toe or Wed at
4. Preference?




Have a good weekend. Winter now for sure!

Letn

Senl from my iPhone

Cin Feh 9, 2016, at 2:24 PM, Kline, Scot
<stulkling@vermon!. gov> wrote:

Lot

Mo problem. Let's shool for Tuesday or
Wednesday of ths coming

week, Tuesday morning until 10 or late
attérnoon (4 p.m. on) or Wednesday
from 4 on, shouid work haere, Wendy's
schedule 1§ @ bit up In the air beaiuse of
legislative work.

Just 50 you know, we circled back with
ocur AG and the thought on this end is
for something scaled down and focused
mare on Exxon-Mobil withoul a kot of
pubdicity. Maybe an imvile or two 1o the
outside for 8 presentation. It would be
an oppariunity for states to hear abowt
Exxon-Mabll and your eftorts, and
explore whether there is interest in
doing som#thing together 4s a group or
supporting you in whatever way makes
Sense.

Please let us know I one of the above
tirnes works foryou. If not, pleaze
SUggest some others.

Thanks.

Scol

From: Lemnuel Srolavic
[maitro:Lemuel Srolovic@ag oy gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2016 1:10
PM

To: Kline, 500t

<50t kiine @vermont.gov>

Subject: We Necd to Reschedule This
Afternoon's Conversation




Scot (and Wendy) -- sorey for
Iate notice but we need to re-
schedule this afteranon’s group
call. E':ﬂmnlhing'u COme up
m that's engaging our rxec

Could we re-schedule ta
Tue/Wed. of next week? We're
working on framing and
#ubstance and waut to keep the
ball moving forward.

Sorry again for inconvenience,
Lem

Lemuel M. Srolovic
Bureau Chief
Environmental Protection
Bureau

New York State Attorney
Generul

212-416-8448 (n)
917-621-6174 (m)

lemuel srolovie®ag py gov

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-
mail, including any attachments, may
be confidential, privileged or
otherwisc legally protected. It is
intended only for the addressee., If
you reccived this e-manl in eror o
{rom someons who was not
authorized to send it 10 you, do nol
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Kline, Scot

—_ — —_ — =
From: Lemuel Srolovic <l emuel Srolovic @ g ny gov>
Sent: Maonday, March 21, 2016 10053 AM
Ten Kling, Scot
Subject Callx with Pawa and frumbof

Scut - T epoke with Mart briefly on Friday. e said tomorrow or Wed. is good for him to talk
wilh us re his presentation on the 29, Thought | try to set up both conversations on the same
dav. Do vou have availability tomorrow™Wed? Thanks, Lem

Lemuel M., Srolovie

Bureau Chaef

Environmental Protection Bureau
New York State Attorney General
212-116-8448 ()

917-621-6174 (m)
lemuel.srolovicEag ny.pov

IMPORTANT NOTICFE: This c-mail, including any attachments, may be confidential. privileged or otherwise
legally protected. It is intended only lor the sddressec. If you received this c-mail in crror or from someone who
was not authorized o send il 1o you, do not disseminate, copy or olherwisc use this ¢-mail or its altachments.
PMease nolily the sender immediaicly by reply e-mail and delete the e-matl from your system.




Kline, Scot

R e e e S

Fraom: Kline, Scot

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2016 11:11 AM
To: "Lermuel Srolovic!

Subject: RE: Calls with Fawa and Frumhoff
Lem:

Any tirme on Wednesday except for 9:30 11 is open.
Thanks.

Scot

From: Lemuel Srolovic [mailta: Lemuel Srolovic@ag.ny.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2016 10:33 A

To: Kline, Scot <scot.kline@vermont.gave

Subject: Calls with Pawa and Frumhoff

Seot - T spoke with Matt briefly on Friday. He said tomorrow or Wed. is good for him to talk
with us re his presentation on the 29+, Thought T try to sel up hoth conversations on the same
day. Do you have availability tomorrow/Wed? Thanks, lem

Lemuel M. Srolovie

Bureau Chiel

Environmental Protection Bureau
New York State Attorney General
212-416-8448 (o)

017-621-6174 (m)

lemuelsrolovig@ag ny gov

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This ¢-mail. including any attachments, may be confidential, privileged or otherwise
legally protected, Tt is intended only for the addressce. 17 you received (his e-mail in crror ur from someonc wha
was not authorized to send it to vou, do not disseminale. copy or otherwise use this e-mail or its attachments.
Pleasc notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete the e-mail from your system.




Kline, Scot

From Peter Frumhoft <Promhoff@ucsusa.org >

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2016 627 PM

To: Lemuel Srolovic

L= Eline. Scot

Subject: Re: Telephone Comversation re Climate Change Discussian on 3/79

Wed 12-1 would work well,

Louk forward io talking (hen.

All best,

Peter

Senl from my iI*hone

On Mar 21, 2016, at 5:39 PM., Lemucl Srolovie <Lempel Stolovieidpy nv. gov> wrote:

Peter — could you speak with Scot Kline (VT AG's offiee) and 1 this Wednesday
altornoon in the noon 2 or 3-5 time frames?  Uf yes, 1'll send a ealendar
invite. Thanks, Lem

TLamuel M, Srolovic

Burcan Chicef

Environmental Protection Burcau
New York Stato Attornev General
212-116-8448 (o}

917-621-6174 (m)
emuclsmlovig@ur ny. pov

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This ¢-mail, including any stiachmenis, may be confidential.
privilcged or otherwisc legally protected. It is intended only for the addressee. 11 you received
this e-mail in error or from someonc who was nol authorized to send it to you, do not
disscminate, copy or otherwisc use this ¢-mail or its atinchments. Please notify the scnder
immediately by reply e-muil and delete the c-mail from your system.




E— — —— — — — — —— —— — — e —————
From: Matl Powa <mpEpowalaw com>

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2016 10.27 PM

Te: Lemuel Srolevic

Ce: Kiine, Scot

Subject: Re: Telephone Conversation re Climate Change Discussion on 3/29

Yes. 3 to 5 is better lor me. Thanks

Man Pawa
Pawa Law Group, P.C.

280 Centre Street, Suite 230
Newlon Centre, MA 02459
(617) 641-9550
(617) 6419551 [acsimile
wwvw.pawalaw gom

On Mar 21, 2016, at 5:57 'M, Lemuel Srolovie <1 cmuel. Srolovicag. ny £ove wiote:

Matt - could you speak with Seol and | this Wednesday afiernoon in the noon-2 or
-5 ame FFames? 1M ves, I'll send a ealendar invite. Thanks, Lem

Tamucl M. Srolovic

Bureau Chicef

Fnvironmental Protection Bureau
New York State Attorney General
212-416-84148 (n)

MNT7T-621-6174 (m)

lomuel srelovicfagny gov

IMPORTANT NOTICFE: This e-mail, including any altachments, may be confidential.
privileged or otherwise legally proweted. Tt is intended only for the addressee. If you received
this e-mail in error or from someonc who was nol authorized 1o send il to you, do not
disseminate, copy or otherwise use this e-mail or its attachments. Please notify the sender
irnmediately by reply ¢c-mail and delete the ¢-mail [rom your system.



Kline, Scot

— — — — = — — — —
From: Lemuel Srolowic <Lemusl Srodovic@ag.ny gov>
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2016 258 PM
Ta; Morgan, Wendy! Michael Meade ; Brian Mahanna; Peter Washburm, Damien LaVera;
Mautalia Salgado
Cc Klime, Scot
Subject: RE: Climate Change Meeting — survey

Thanks, Wendy, We changed a bit and will send out asap.
W are looking forward to vour participation at the Climals Change Meeting on March 25 in Mew York City,

In order to plan for a productive working session in the afternoon, we ask you Lo please answer the following questions
no later than EO8 Wednesday, March 23 o Lemuel Srolovie@ae oy.gov and Peler. WashburmEag mny . go.

{1) ‘What do you hope to gel or learn during the aflernoon? We want {0 make sure we cover what we can of your
particular interesls.

{2) Please provide a very briel description of the office activities you will describe at the 1:45 segment of the
agenda. We'd like to group related activities together. You will have 2-3 minutes Lo describe your activitics.,

{3) Specific irems you would like to discuss in the discussion of expanding the coalition’s work beyond the
federal/EPA advocacy and Iitigation.

(4) Will any consumer protection or securities slaff be participating? Fossil fuel company disclosure investigations
rais® consumer protection and securnities issues as well as climate change. If enough folks from that part of your
offices are participating, we could plan 2 break out session for them.

(5] any other Lhoughts about Lhe afternoon’s working session?

From: Morgan, Wendy [mailto:wendy. morganBEvermont.gov]

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2016 12:11 PM

To: Michasl Meade ; Brian Mahanna; Peter Washburn; Damicn LaVera; Natalia Salgado; Lemuel Srolovic
Ce: Kline, Seot

Subject: Climate Change Meeating -- Survery

Change as you see fit — Wendy and Scot

BTW if we want to have bwo topics in the 1:45-2:45 segment, and 14 states are represented, they will have 2-3 minules
to describe their activities which | noted below — does that work? Does NY need the full 45 minules before that? -
Wendy

We are looking forward Lo your participation at the Climate Change Meeting on March 29 in New York City,

In arder to plan for a productive working session in the alternoon, please answer the follawing guestions no loter than
[O8 Wednesdoy, March 23 1o JO0KKX.




{1} Please provide a very briefl description of the office activities you will describe at the 1:45 segment of the
agenda. We'd like to group related activities together. You will have 2-3 minutes to describe your activities.

{2) What do you hope to get or learn during the afternoon? We want Lo make sure we cover what we can of your
particular interests.

{3) Will any consumer protection ar securilies staff be participating? The Exxaon/Mobil presentation raises
consumer protection and securities issues as well as climate change. If enough folks from that part of your
offices are participating, we could plan a break out session for them.

{4) Any other thoughts about the afternoon’s working session?

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This c-mail, including any attachments, may be confidential, privileged or otherwise
legally protected. [t is intended only lor the addressee. If you received this e-mail in error or Irom someone who
was not authorized to send it to you, do not disscminate, copy or otherwise use this e-mail or its attachments.
Please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mal and delete the e-mail from your system.




r—— — —

From: Michael Meade <Michsel Meade$ag.ny gov>

Sent: Mondaey, March 21, 2016 2.59 PM

Tos Kline, 3cot; Morgan, Wendy

LA = Lemuel Srolows, Peter Washbum; Enc Soufer, Damien Lavers; Daniel Lavore; Natulia
salgado; Brian Mahanna

Subject: Climate Change Coalition

Wendy and Scott,

Below are Lhe broad goals and principles that we'd like Lo izy out 25 part of the coalition announcement neéxt week, The
filing of the brief and the defense of the FP& regs will highlight these principles,  Lel us know if you have any thoughts
ar edits to this. Il it looks okay to you, I'll forward this around Lo the other offices when we have 3 draft release ready 1o
go out. I'll also be asking the offices to contribute a guote from their respective AG's for the press release,

Let me know if you hawve any questions or comments.

Mk

HERFTREASFSFTEARSFIREFASFT TR 6 &9 =i

Climate Coalition of Allorneyvs General
Principles:
= Climale Change is Real
The evidence thal global temperatures have been rising over the last century-plus is uneguivocal.
+ Ulimate Change Pollution Is The Primary Driver
Natural forces do not explain the observed global warming trend.
« People Are Being Harmed

Climate change represents a clear and present danger (o public health, safety, our environment and our
ceonomy — now and in the future.

« Immediate Action Is Necessary

Climale change = and ils impaels - is worsening. We must act now to reduce emissions of climate
change pollution to minimize its harm to people now and in the foture.

Pledge:

We pledge to work together 1o (ully enforee the State and federal laws | hat require progressive a_::dﬂn o
climate change and that prohibit false and misleading stutements to the public, consumers and investors
regarding climute change.




s Support Progressive Federal Action; Act Against Federal Inaction

Support the federal government when it takes progressive action 1o address climate change, and press
the federal government when it fails to lake necessary aclion,

« Support State and Regional Action

Provide Jegal support to progressive state and regional aclions that address climate change, supporting
states in their traditional role as laboratories of innovation,

+ Defend Progress
Serve as a backstop against efforts to impede or roll-back progress on addressing climate change.
= Supporl Transparency And Disclosure

Ensure that legally-required disclosures of the impacts of elimate change are {ully and fairly
communicated to the public.

= Engage The Public

Raise public awareness regarding the impacls to public health, salety, our environment and our
econotny caused by climate change.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This c-mail, including any attachments, may be conlidential, povileged or otherwise
legally protected. It is intended only for the addressee. Il you received this e-mail in error or from someone who
was not authorized to send it to you, do not disseminale, copy or otherwisc use this c-mail or its attachments.
Plcase notily the sender immediately by reply e-mail and deleic the e-mail from your system.
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From: Michaei Meade <Mchael Meade@@ag ny.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 72, 2016 451 PN

To: Kline, Scot; Morgan, Wendy

o Lemusl Srolevic Peter Washburn; Erfc Soufer; Damien LavVera; Daniel Lavoie; Matalia
Salgado; Rrian Mahanna

Subject: RE: Climate Change Coaltion

A couple of updates to report back to the group. First, afrer 3 loliow up conversation with gur AG, Al Gorg will now be
jaining us for part of the day on 3/29. This will certainly add a little slar power to the annguncement!

We will also be jnined by MA AG Healey, which will bring aur total number of AG's to a grand tatal of 7. 1'm waiting to

hear back from New Mexico, which is our possible 8" Altomey Gensral. On the staffl side, 3 lofal of 16 states (including
DL and USWVI will be joining s for the meetings

From: Kling, Scot [mailto:scot.kine@vermont.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2016 11;41 AM
To: Michacl Meade; Maorgan, Wendy

Cc: Lemuyel Srolovic; Peter Washbum; Enc Soufer; Damien LaVera; Daniel Lavoie; Natalia Salgado; Brian Mahanna
Subject: RE: Climate Change Coaliton

Mlike:

Looks good. One suggestion. We are thinking that use of the term “progressive” in the pledge might alienate
some. How about “affirmative,” “aggressive,” “forcetyl” or something similar?

Tharks.

Scot

From: Michael Meade [mailto:Michael Meade @ag oy govl

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2016 2:59 PM

To: Kline, Scot <seotkline@vermont goy>; Morgan, Wendy <wendy. moreanvermont gov>

Cc: Lemuel Srobovic <Lemuel Stolovicd gg.ny ggv>; Peter Washburn <Peter. Washburn@ag. ny.gove; Eric Souter
<Erie SoyuterEag.ny govs; Damien LaVera <Damlen.laVera@ag ny pov>; Daniel Lavoie <Danicllavoie@ag ny 2oy,
Nalalia Salgado <Nataiiy Saleadg@ag ny gov>; Brian Mahanna <Brign Mahgona @8 mv gov>

Subject: Climate Change Coalition

Wendy and Scolt,

Below are the broad goals and principles that we'd like 1o lay out as part of the coalition announcement next weck. The
filing of the brief and the defense of the EPA regs will highlight these principles.  Let us know if you have any thoughts
or edits 1o this. i it looks okay 1o you, I'll forward this around to the other offices when we have o draft relcase ready lo
go out. I'll 2lso be asking the offices to contribute a quote from their respective AG's for Lthe press release,

Let me know il you hawe any questinns or comments.




Mike

e e e L P e s

Climate Coalition of Attorneys General
Principles:
» Climate Change is Rcal
The evidence that global lemperatures have been rising over the last century-plus is unequivocal.
s Climate Change Pollution Is The Primary Driver
Natural forces do not explain the observed global warming trend.
= People Are Being Harmed

Climatc change represents a elear and present danger to public health, safely, our environment and our
economy — now and in the future.

«  Immediate Action Is Necessary

Climate change - and its impacls — is worsening. We must act now to reduce emissions of climate
change pollution to minimize its harm to people now and in the fulure,

Pledge:

We pledge to work together to fully enforce the State and federal laws that require progressive action on
climate change and that prohihit false and misleading statements to the public, consumers and inveslors
regarding climate change.

s Support Progressive Federal AcHon; Act Against Federal Tnaction

Support the federal government when it lakes progressive action o address climate change, and press
the federal government when it fails to take necessary action.

s Support State and Regional Action

Provide legal support to progressive state and regional actions thal address climate change, supporting
slales in their iraditional role as laboralories of innovation,

» Defend Progress
Serve as a backstop againsl efforts to irapede or roll-back progress un addressing climate change.
« Support Transparency And Disclosure

Ensure that legally-required disclosures of the impacts of climate change are fully and fairly
communicaled fo the public.

+» FEngage The Public




Raise public awareness vegarding the impaets to public health, safety, vur environment and our
economy caused by climate change.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This c-muil, including any attachments, may be confidential, privileged or otherwise
legally proteeted. It is intended only for the addressee. [T you reccived this e-mail in crror or from someone who
was not guthorized to send il 10 you, do not disscminale, copy or otherwise use this e-mail or ils attachments.
Please notil’y the sender immediately by reply c-muail and delete the e-mail from yvour sysiem.




Kline, Scot

— — s — — —— —— =
From: | emuel Srolovic <Lemuel Srolovic@ag ny.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2016 504 AM
To: Klime, Scot
Ce: Morgan, Wendy; Matt Pawa
Subject: RE Conlerence

Thanks, Scat, We are loo.

—{rigmal Message-—
From; Kline, 5col [mailtescot klinei@vermanl.gov|
Sent: Thureday, March 24, 2016 B:18 AM
Ta: Lemuel Srotovie
Co: Morgan, Wendy; Mall Pawa
Subject: Conference

We are fing with having Sharon Lubanks with BMatl. Thanks,

Sent fram my iPhone

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This ¢-mail, including any attachments, may be confidential, privileged or otherwise legally
prolected, It is intended only for the addressee. If you recéived this ¢-mail in error or from someone who was not

autharized to send il o you, do not disseminate, copy or gtherwise use this ¢ mail or its attachments. Please notify the
sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete the @ mail from yaur system.



Kline, Scot

e e —

From: Peter Washburn <Peter Washbum@ag.ny.gov
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2016 11:49 AM

To: Lermuel Srolows; Kling, Scot; Margan, Wendy
Ce: Michae! Meade

Subject: Afternoon Discussion: State Responses
Attachments: Question Responses docx

Wendy, Scot, Lem —

For this afternoon’s discussion. See attached responses received from participating states re: what they are looking to
add to/get out of the afternocon discussian,

As an ovarall summany, the responses demenstrate a strong desire armang the states to learn what cach other are up
to - avalidation of the value of this meeting —as well 35 Lo support and sustain coardination on individual and
colieclive efforts into the fulure — a validation of the value of a coalition.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:; This e-mail, including any attachments, may be confidential, privileged or otherwise
legally prolected. 11 is intended only for the addressec. If you received this ¢-mail in ermor or itom someonc whao
was nol authorized to send it to you, do not disseminate, copy or otherwise use (his e-mail or its altachments.
Please notily the serder immediately by reply c-mail and delete the e-mail from your system.




Attorneys General Climate Change Coalition
Questionnaire Responses

(1) Whal do you hope Lo gel or learn during the afternoon? We want to
make sure we cover what we can of your particular interests.

CT (Matthew 1.evine) — I hope to learn more about the substance of the disclosure
investigation and the legal theories to support taking any action. 1t would alsa be
helpful to understand the magnitude of such an action und the resources available to
undertake L

DC (Elizabeth Wilkins) — I am interested in hearing generally what other states are
doing on climate change-related efforts and, in particular, in how they've staffed these
cfforts if they do not have a section dedicated to environmental issues.

IL {.lames Gignac) — Nothing more specific than what the agenda items are designed to
draw vut (discussion of coordination, possible new initiatives, ete.).

MA (Melissa Hoffer) - We'd like to learn Lhe stalus of other states’ investigations/plans
and potential avenues [or information sharing and coordination.

ME (Jerry Reid) = 1 am interested in learning more about potentially unfair and
deceptive trade practices of Fxxon as Lhey relate to global warming, and the level of
mterest among our states in pursuing these claims,

OR (Paul Garrahan) - We look forward Lo learning about NY's oil company
investigalion, primarily. And to hear any other ideas you and other stales may have, And
to build vur working relationship.

RI (Greg Schultz) — T am most interested in personally meeting the various state AAGs
that T have worked with since 2009 on Clean Air Act and Climate Change issues. |
would also be interested in looking ahead to our challenges for this year and bevond,
such as possible other EPA-related actions and rulemaking, etc.

USVI (Clayde Farl Walker] - We are eager Lo hear what olher allorneys general are
doing and find concrete ways to work together on litigalion to increase our leverage.

VA (Danicl Rhodes) — We are mostly interested in hearing about efforts ongoing in the
olther jurisdictions present and how Virginia may complemenl those efforts and move
forward here.

WA (Laurs Watson) — We are interested in the discussion about utility efforls to barrier
rencwables, I am told that this has not been a problem in our state, or at least nol a
problem that we currently have the tools to address, I am interested in hearing what
types of issnes other stales ave seeing and what touls they are using Lo address those.




We are also interested in finding out whether other states are taking action on ocean
acidification or whether this is largely a Wesl Coast issne at this point.

We are also wondering whether other states are looking at the insurance side of things.
Arc states running into issues with insurance companies limiting coverage for climate-
related claims?

(2) Please provide a very brief description of the office activities you will
describe at the 1:45 segment of the agenda. We'd like Lo group related
aclivities together. You will have 2-3 minutes to deseribe your activities.

CT (Matthew Levine) — [ can briefly describe the various legal actions that Connecticut
has participated in (many of which we have joined with New York and the extended
coalition of States). I can also discuss Connecticut’s extensive efforts to combat climate
change through actions by our agency and shifting to rencwable sources of energy. We
have been successful in defending scveral legal challenges to the State’s commitment to
increase renewables sources of energy.

DC (Elizabeth Wilkins) — DC has not previously taken many affirmative steps to combat
climate change. To the degree that we have had any involvement, it has been because
we represent our Department of Encrgy and Environment in [ront of our Public Service
Commission on matters related to creating incentives for more widespread use of
sustainable encrgy.

IL (James Gignac) — Climate and energy-related aclivities of the Illinois Attorney
General’s Office include:
= Participation in federal multi-state cases involving air quality and carbon
emissions;
+ Enforcement actions and state regulatory matters involving coal-burning power
plant emissions and coal ash;
FERC and MIS0O issues involving capacily payments to coal plants;
Financial challenges of coal industry (both mining and power sectors);
Involvement in state level policy and regulations on encrgy efficiency,
renewahles, and utility business models

MA (Melissa Hoffer) — Advancing clean energy and making smart energy infrastructure
investments (addresses our positions on new gas pipelines, LTKs for cleaner energy);
promoling utility customer choice (solar incentives, grid mod); readiness and resilienee
(storm response, grid mod).

ME {Jerrv Reid) — Maine has long participated with New York, Massachusetts and other
like-minded states in litigation to bring about meaningful federal regulation of
greenhouse gas emissions. Today this is primarily in the form of litigation supporting
EPA in challenges to the Clean Power Plan.




OR (Paul Garrahan) — T assume this item is asking what work out offices are doing on
clitnate change issues? Other than our CAA liligation with olher stales, we are also
delending Oregon's Clean 1Puels Program (low carbon fuel standards) at the oth Cirenit
(after successlully getling the challenge dismissed by the districl court) and at the
Cregon Court of Appeals (rule making challenge). We also continue to defend the stale
in a public trust doctrine case asserting that the state has not taken sufficient steps Lo
cul GHG emissions. That ease is also currently at the Oregon Conrl of Appeals (for a
second Lime).

RI {Greg Schullz) — 't not sure exactly whal yvou are looking for here. Perhaps 1 could
discuss Lhe challenges of working in a small state with mited environmental staff, For
instanee, as part of a 3-person Environmental and Land Use Unit within the RIAGs
office, I prosceute a wide variety of civil environmental enforeement aetions in state
courl; defond state agencies on environmental and related matters; litigale state's rights
in land, including public rights-of-way, beaches and parks; comnsel stale agencies on
environmental matters, including rulemaking; represent the State in multi-stale
environmental litigation, ete.

USVI (Claude Earl Walker) —We just finished litigation against [less (il over an
enlorcement matler relaling to Hess's decision Lo close its oil refinery in St. Croix, Virgin
Islands, alter receiving billions of dollars in tax breaks, As parl of our $800 million
settlerment, we were able to ereate an environmental response trust that will deal with
clean-up of the site and help converl part of it to solar development, we hope. We also
have issued a subpoena to ExxonMobil and are preparing third parly subpoenas on Lhe
comimon issue of its potential misrepresentations regarding its knowledge of climale
change.

VA (Daniel Rhodes) - No response.

WA (Laura Walson) — As vou know, Washinglon State is one of the parties to the multi-
state litigation defending the Clean Power Plan. We have also intervened in a lawsuit in
defense of Oregon’s low earbon fuel standard. We are looking at possible causes of
action based on fossil fuel company disclosures and have just starled looking at possible
common law causes of action (e.g., miisance suits). Other than that, the bulk of our
climate work consists of providing legal support Lo our clients in the Governor's Office
and the Department of Ecology. Specifically, we are supporting a regulatory cffort to
cap carbon emissions [rom transportation fuels, natural gas, and stationary sources. We
are also providing legal support related to the development of environmental impact
statements for two large coal export facililies proposed in Washinglon and Lhree
proposed oil terminals,

(:3) Specific items you would like to discuss in Lhe discussion of expanding
the coalition’s work beyond the federal /EPA advocacy and litigation.

CT (Matthew Levine) — None,




DC (Elizabeth Wilkins) — Nothing to add — DC will most likely be primarily in listening
mode as this work is new for us.

IL (James Gignac) — Consider how to increase our office’s coordination on matters
involving DOE, FERC, and ISOs/RT0Os. How we can be better link the consumer and
environmental interests of our offices in these venues? Similarly, regarding state energy
and ¢limate policies, can we strengthen or bolster our office’s sharing of knowledge,
materials, experts, ete. on things like energy cfficiency, renewable portfolio standards,
demand response, net metering, and utility rate design? Finally, I would be interestod
in talking with any other states (ime permitting) dealing with coal mine or power plant
closures and issues of jobs, property taxes, decommissioning or clean-up, and site re-
nse.

MA (Melissa [Ioffer] — See sbove.

ME (Jerrv Reid) — None.

OR (Pau] Garrahan) - We don't have any particular ideas, other than our interest in the
possible oil company litigation, but we are open to other possibilities,

RI (Greg Schuiltz) — T am apen tor any discussion. I would like Lo bear from the NHAC
and other states on their MTBE litigalion.

USV1 {Claude Earl Walker) — We are interested in idemtifying other potential litigation
targets.

VA {Daniel Rhodes] —Not sure we have specitic items for the afternoon discussion at
this time but likely will be prompted by the discussions. We would be very interested in
any discussion and thoughts about resource sharing throngh collaborative thinking in
the formation of coalition building.

WA (Laura Watson} — I think I probably covered this in response to the first question.
The only thing I'd add is that we're interested in the legal theories under section 115 of
the federal Clean Air Act, although it looks like the focus in the agenda is on non-federal
actions.

{4) Will any consumer prolection or securities staff be participating?
Fossil foel company disclosure investigations raise consumer protection
and securities issues as well as climate change. If enough folks from that
part of your offices are participating, we could plan a break out session for
them.

CT (Matthew Leving) — We will not have someone from our Consumer protlection
division but | work closely with that group and am getting familiar with the consumer
protection and securities issues related to climate change and we would likely be the
group (environment) that works on these issues.




DC (Elizabeth Wilkins) - T will be the anly person from DC participating.

L (James Gignac) — Nol in the meeting itself, but we have do have consumer protection
staff inlerested in learning more aboul the issues. We do not have securities staff.

MA {Melissa Hoffer) — No.

ME (Jerrv Reid) — No,

OR {Paul Garrahan] - Yes, Sr AAG Titm Nord will attend from our consumer protection
unit,

RI (Greg Schultz) — No.

USVI (Claude Barl Walker)  Yes, we will have our oulside counsel/Special Assistant
Attorney General, who has specialized in consumer protection work,

VA {Danicl Rhodes) — No responsc.

WA (Laura Watson) — Our CP folks will not be atlending but | have been in contact with
them and intend Lo reporl back to them alter the meeting, I've reviewed our office's
internal analysis on the varions causes of action available in Washington State and can
contribule at least generally to the discussion.

(5) Any other thoughts about the afternoon’s working session?

CT (Matthew Levine) — None.

DC (Elizabeth Wilkins) — None,

1. (James Gignac) -~ None.
MA (Melissa Hoffer) — None.

ME (Jerrv Reid) — None.
O (Paul Garrahan) — We look forward to the discussion.

RI (Greg Schultz) - I would be interested in discussing the possibility of setting up
additional AG meclings with NESCAUM (Northeast States for Coordinated Air Use
Management) on regional air issues (NESCAUM works closely with state air agencies on
4 variely of air issues). I work closely with my stale air agency, bul never seem to sil
down with them to discuss their specilic issues and concerns.

USVI (Claude Far] Walker) — None.

VA [Danicl Rhodes) — None,




WA (Laura Watson) — None.




Kline, Scot

— —
From: Kline, Scol
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2016 9,08 AM
To: ‘Lemual Srolavic'
Ces Brian Mahanna Michael Meade Morgan, Wendy
Subject: KE: Climate Change Conference Common Interest Agreement
Attachments: Climate Change Conf. Common Interest Agreement vt edits.doc
Lemi:

Thanks for the drafi. We have an overall comment and two suggested language changes. First the latter. The suggested
changes arc redlined in the attached document, One is warth briel explanatian; in paragraph 5 (iii), we have a couple
of concerns: we don'L think we can return documents of which we have taken possossion under pur state Lw unless
ordered by 3 court to do 50; and our office » okay with refusing to disclose covered documents if we can do so undér
our law, bul we really avoid laking on an affirmative ohligalion to always litigate those issugs.

The gverall comment is whether we really need a common interest agreement for the conference, particularty givan the
short Lirme [#ft befare the conference, We are conceimed that this will distract people and take away time and foCus
from the conference itself. Qur thought has been that anyone providing anything in writing at the conference should
assume that it may get produced because of some state’s public record laws, Mail and Peler should stick to what isin
the public domain or be prepared to have those materials become public

Dur Twio conts,
Thanks.

Scot

From: Lemu#l Srolovic [mailtoLemusl Srolovic@ag.ny.gov]

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2016 5:18 PM

Ta: Kline, 5ent <scal.kline@vermont.gove; Morgan, Wendy <wendy. morganidvermonlgovs

Cc: Brian Mahanna <Briar.Mahanns @ag ny.gov>; Michael Meade <Michael. Meade Bag.ny . gov>
Subject: Climate Change Conference Common Intersst Agreement

Seol and Wendy — sorry for the delay but here's our proposed common interest agreement w hich
is pared down from the VW template. We'd like to distribute Lo attending offices asap and ask
them to sign.

TLouk ok to yvou”

Thanks,

T

Temucl M, Srolovic
Burcau Chiel




Environmental Prolection Burcau
New York State Attorney General
212-416-8448 (o)

917-621-6174 (m)

lemuel srolovic@ae nv. gov

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail, including any attachments, may be confidential, privileged or otherwise
legally protected, It is inlended only for the addressee. I you received this e-mail in error or from someone who
was not authorized to send it to you, do not disseminate, capy or otherwisce usc this e-mail or its attachments.
Please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete the e-mail from your syslem,




CLIMATE CHANGE CONFERENCE COMMON INTEREST AGREEMENT

This Common Interest Agrecment (“Agreement”) is made and entered into by and between the
undersigned Attorneys General of the States, Commonwealths, and Territories (the “Parties™)
whe arc atlending -along with their stall and cerlain outside advisors a conference sponsored
by the Office of the Attorneys General of New York and Vermont that will take place in the City
of New York on Tuesday, March 29, 2016 (the “Conference™). The Parties mutually agree:

I The I"artics share common legal interests with respect o (he following topics thar
are expecied towdH be discussed at the Conferenee (i) tndertaking the defense of claims under
tederal law in Stafe of West Virginia, et al. v. United States Environmental Protection Agency,
No. 15-1363 (D.C. Cir.) and related proceedings, (i1) taking other legsl actions o compel or
defend federal measures to limit greenhouse gas emissions, (i) conducting investigations of
represcntations made by companies to investors, consumers and the public regarding fossil fucls,
renewiable energy and climate change, (iv) conducting investigations ol polential illegal conduct
1o limit or defay the implementation and deplovment of renewable energy technology, (v) taking
legal action lo oblain compliance with fcderal and state faws govemning the construction and
operation of (pssil fuel and renewable encrgy infrastructure or (vi) contemplating undertaking
one or more of these legal actions, including litigation (“Maters of Commaon Interest™).

2. It 15 in the Paries’ individual and common interests (6 share documents, mental
impressions, sirategies, and other nformation regarding the Matters of Commeon Interest and any
related investigations and litigation al the Conlerence. and thereafier as they so choose (“Shared
Information’™).

3 Non-Waiver of Privileges: The exchange of Shared Information amony Parties—
including among Partics™ staff and outside advisors attending the Confcrence—docs nol diminish
in any way ihe privileged and confidential nature of such information. The Partics retain all
applicable privileges and claims to confidentiality, including the attorney client privilege, work
product privilepe, commaon interest privilege, law enlorcement privilege, deliberative process
privilege and exemplions from disclosure under any public records laws that may be asserted to
protect against disclosure of Shared Information 1o non-Parties (hereinaller collectively referred
o as “Prvileges™).

4. Nondisclosure, Shared Information shall only be disclosed to: (i) Partics: (ii)
employees or agenis of the Parties, including experts or expert wilnesses; (i) governmenl
officials involved with the enforcement of antitrust. environmental, or consumer proteciion laws
who have agreed i wriling to abide by the confidentiality restrictions ol this Agreement; (iv)
criminal enforcement authoritics; (v) other persons, provided that afl Partics consent in advance;
and (vi) other persons as provided in paragraph 6. Nothing in this Agreement prevents a Party
fromn using the Shared Inlommation for law enforcement purposes, criminal or civil, including
prescotation gt pre-trial and trial-related proceedings, to the extent that such presentation does
not {1} conflict with other agreements that the Party has entered into. (it) interfere with the

1 Notice of Potential Disclosure. 11 any Shared Information is subject to any lorm
ol compulsory process in any proceeding or is demanded under a public records law (“Request™).




the Party receiving Lhe Request shall: (i) immediately notify all other Parties (or their designecs)
in writing; (i1} cooperate with any Party responding to the Request; and (iii) Hreguested retues
amkerrefuse to disclose any Shared Information unless otherwise required by laws

. Inadvertent Disclosure, I[a Party discloses Shared Information to a person not
entitled to receive such information under this Apreement, the disclosure shall be deemed to be
imadvertent and uninientional and shall not be construed as a waiver of any Parly's right under
law or (his Agreement. Any Party may scck additional reliel as may be authorized by law.,

7. Rclated Litigation. The Parlics continue to be bound by this Apreement in any
litigation or other proceeding that arises out of the Matiers of Common Interest.

8. Parties 1o the Aprcement. Thizs Agreemenl may be executed in counterparts, All
potential Parlies must sign for their participation to become effective.

9. Withitrawal, A Party may withdraw from this Agreement upon thirty (30) days
wrillen nolice to all other Parties. Withdrawal shall not terminate, or relieve the withdrawing
Party of any obligation under this Agreement regarding Shared Information received by the
withdrawing Party before the cffective date of the withdrawal.

10.  Modilieation. This writing is the complete Agreement between the parties, and
any medilications must be approved in writing by all Partics.

Signature: Dhate:
|Name]

[Title]

| Office]

| Phone]

[Email]




Ma rgan, Wend!r

==
From: Maorgan, Wendy
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 529 PM
Tao: "Peter Washburn'; Kline, Soot
Subject: RE: Follow-up thank vou letter

¥ou can have it "signed” by Scot if you wanl - it was a very environmental group &

From: Poter Washburn [mailto:Peter Washburn@ag.ny.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 5:28 P

T Kline, Soot<scol kline@vermont.govs

Co: Margan, Wendy <wendy.morgan @vermont.govs
Subject: Be: Follow up thank yvou letter

Good point. Should it be "signed" by you or wendy?

Messape senl lrom a Blackberry device

From: Kline, Soot [maillo:sool klinedivermont.op|
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 <42 PM

To: Peter Washburn

Cc: Morgan, Wendy <wendy.morgani@vermont.oo
Subject: BE: I'ollow-up Lhank you lefter

Pealer:

Ihanks for the drafl. Your idea of a thank you is a2 great one, The draft looks good. One small suggestion. On Lhe
"Luxon/Fossil Fuel Company Investigations” can we drop the word “Investigations™ from that so it would just be the
"Caxon/tossil Fuel Companies” working group. Not all of the states have yet opened a formal investigation and Lhere is
some sensitivity here (and | suspect in some other states) to saying or indicating we have.

Mhanks.

Loot

From: Peter Washburn [mailto:-Peter. Washburni@@ag, ny gav]

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 3:01 PM

To: Morgan, Wendy <wandy, morgan@vermant govs; Kline, Scol <scot.kline@vermont.gov
Subject: Follow-up thank you letter

Wendy/Scotl — For your review, below is a draft of a thank you and follow-up letter to yesterday. As Lem is oul until
Monday, the plan would be for me to send this out on behalf of him and you.

EE

Oo behall ol Allorneys General Schneiderman and Sorrell, we would like fo thank vou for participating in
veslerday's mueeling. We thoughl the day was very productive, and created a foundation for sirenglhening anid
furthering collaboralion among our offices in addressing climate change.

1




We'd also like to remind you that the coalition’s first call is scheduled for Tuesday, April 12th at 1pm
EST. Call-in information will be forwarded in advance.

In addition to generally &iscussim, r issues and interests related to the coalition’s next steps during this call, we'd
like to firm up participation in and plans for working groups. The two working groups lormed vesterday, and
the states expressing interest in participating on them, are lisled below:

Exxon/Fossll Fuc] Company Investigations
CA, CT, DE, T, MA, ME, NM, NY, RL, USVI, VT, and WA

Roadblocks To Renewables
CT, TL, MA, NY, and RT

Finally, we'll soon be forwarding a eommeon interes! agreement for your review, with the goal of everyone
signing on in advance of the April 12th call.

Thank you again for participating in yesterday’s coalition kick-off meeting — we look forward to eonlinuing to
work with vou on this critical effort,

Lem Srolovic, NY

Scott Kline/Wendy Morgan, VT

IMPORTANT NOTICE: I'his e-mail, including any attachments, may be confldential, privileged or otherwisc
legally protected. It is intended only for the addressee. If vou received this e-mail in emor or from someone who
was not authorized to send it to vou, do nol disseminate, copy or otherwise use this e-mail or ils aftachments.
Please notify the sender immediately by roply e-mail and delete the e-mail from vour sysiem.




Kline, Scot

m—— e e — e = —
From: Lemueal Srolovic <Lemuel Sralovic@ag.my.govs

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 20158 %01 PM

To: rall Pawa

Ce: Kline, Scot

Subject: Re: Wall st journal

tiy ask is if you speak to the reporter, to nol confirm that you attended or olherwise discuss the event.
sent from my iPhone

»On Mar 30, 2016, at £:31 PM, Matt Pawa <mp@pawalaw,com> wrole:

-

= Lem and Scol - a WSl reporter wants to talk o me. | may not even talk to her at all but i | do | abviously will have e
comment on anything discussed at the meeling. What shauld | say if she asks if | altended? No comment? Let me
ko,

-

= MP

o

» Matt Pawa

» Pawa Law Group, P.C.

» 1280 Centre Street, Suite 230

» Wewtan Centre, Ma 02459

» (617) 641-9550

= [617) 641-9551 facsimile

= wanw. pawalasw.com

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail, including any atlachments, may be confidential, privileged or otherwisc legally
protected. IUis intended only far the addressee. If you received this e-mail in error or from someone who was nol
authoriced Lo send it to you, da not disseminate, copy or otherwise use this e-mail or its attachments. Please nolify the
gender immediately by reply e-mail and delete the ¢ mail from your system.






